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From: official information
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 11:02
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: RESPONSE: LGOIMA 21208 -  / MBIE - Holder of Business / Health Licence for 

Professionail

Kia Ora, 

I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response. 

Your request: 
In this regard, can you please advise the name of the company and/or individual (if not a legal entity) that holds the 
business/health license for: 

• ProfessioNail Centre Place - Shop 77, Centre Place Shopping , 501 Victoria St, Hamilton; and
• ProfessioNail Chartwell - Shop 151, Level 1, Chartwell Shopping Centre, 201 Hukanui Rd, Hamilton

Our response: 
Your request for information is refused pursuant to section S 17(e) of Local Government Official information and 
Meetings Act 1987 on the grounds that the information sought is not held by Hamilton City Council.  Hamilton City 
Council Hamilton City Council does not issue or administer permits or licences for nail salons.  Accordingly we do not 
hold details about the ownership or legal entity of the two locations identified. 

Hamilton City Council Environmental Health officers have responded to complaints about excessive smells/ fumes 
involving the ProfessioNail Centre in Chartwell Shopping Centre in 2007 and again in 2012.  On both occasions the 
contact person for the salon was given as Alan Phan. No other owner or contact person details were recorded by 
Council staff. 

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to 
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 

Kind Regards, 

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 
Like us on Facebook Follow us on Twitter 
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From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 2:57 pm 
To:  
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: LGOIMA 21208 -  / MBIE - Holder of Business / Health Licence for Professionail 
 
Kia Ora, 
  
I write to acknowledge your information request of Thursday 1 July 2021 as below. 
  
Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you will be 
informed of the outcome.  
  
The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of our decision 
on whether the Council will provide the requested information as soon as reasonably practicable, and no later 
than 20 working days after the day we received your request. We will respond to you no later than Thursday 
29 July 2021. 
 
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

 Like us on Facebook      Follow us on Twitter 
 

 
 

From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 1:29 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-210701-7WWKQ-ZA4 
 
HCC Website - Official Information Request 
 
Reference: HCC-QF-210701-7WWKQ-ZA4 
Attachment: not attached 
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Name:  
 
Email address:  
 
Phone number:  
 
Detailed Description of Request 
To whom it may concern  
 
My name is  and I am a Senior Verification Officer with Immigration New Zealand.  
 
I wish to request publically available information regarding some local businesses, however if you deem the information 
not to be publically available please consider my request under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings 
Act 1987.  
 
In this regard, can you please advise the name of the company and/or individual (if not a legal entity) that holds the 
business/health license for: 
 
• ProfessioNail Centre Place - Shop 77, Centre Place Shopping , 501 Victoria St, Hamilton; and 
• ProfessioNail Chartwell - Shop 151, Level 1, Chartwell Shopping Centre, 201 Hukanui Rd, Hamilton. 
 
To provide some background to my request, Immigration New Zealand receives work visa applications from migrants 
requesting work visas for a specific employer. Part of the assessment of that visa is being satisfied that we have 
accurately identified the owner of the store in our system, however, this is not always possible due to the owners of stores 
changing over time.  
 
To this end I am in the process of updating our records and wish to obtain the name of the company and/or individual (if 
not a legal entity) that holds the current business/health license for the ProfessioNAIL store above. 
 
If you have any questions regarding my request, please feel free to contact me.  
 
Kind regards 
 
 

 
 

 
Manukau Office, Immigration New Zealand  
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment 
 

 
Courier Address: C/- DX Mail, 20 Fairfax Avenue, Penrose, Auckland 1061, New Zealand, EP71514 
Postal Address: PO Box 76895, Manukau City, Auckland 2241, New Zealand 
 
NZBN 9429000106078 
 
Organisation: Immigration New Zealand  




